Victorian Heritage Database Report

Former Wesleyan Church Complex

B1909 Weslyan Church
Complex Fitzroy St St Kilda

Location

167 Fitzroy Street and Cnr Princes Street,, ST KILDA VIC 3182 - Property No B1909

Municipality
PORT PHILLIP CITY

Level of significance

Regional

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - April 27, 2007

One of the first Wesleyan churches in Victoria in the Gothic style (contemporary with Joseph Reed's church in
Lonsdale Street), built in 1857-8 to the design of David Ross. It is a particularly English looking building with an
axial West tower designed to contain a clock and to be crowned by four pinnacles (which, if ever built, are now
lacking). While the openings are of Early English form there is Perpendicular tracery in three West windows, and
matching panelling in the doors. These characteristics, together with the low pitched roof, distinguish the building
absolutely from the standard Wesleyan type subsequently evolved by Crouch & Wilson.

Classified: 'Local' 08/02/1968
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Other Names Uniting Church,
Hermes Number 66545

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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